
833797 



Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 3:45 PM 
To: Conte, Rick EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX 
Subject: RE: new claim acquisition Kinskuch Lk. 

Thanks, Rick - probably related to molybdenum? 

Tom 
Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo. 
Senior Regional Geologist 
Geological Survey and Development Branch 
Mining and Minerals Division 
Ministry of Energy and Mines 

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812 
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708 
Facsimile 604 775-0313 
email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca 
Autotel 604 662-9091 

—Original Message— 
From: Conte, Rick EM:EX 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 2:09 PM 
To: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
Subject: new claim acquisition Kinskuch Lk. 

Thought you might like to know that Clinton Smyth has acquired a new claim block totalling approx 28,000 ha in the 
Kinskuch Lake area 103P064 and adjacent to Teuton Resources ground to the west. 

Mr. Smyth is the same fellow that acquired the 110,000 ha in the Mt Milligan area on Jan. 12, 2005 for Redton 
Resources. 
The attached pdf contains a map of the new claim block, any title number 515720 + are the new ones. 

« File: Kinskuch Lk .pdf» 

Rick 
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